

## Minutes of a Meeting of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council held on

## Wednesday 28th February at 7:00 pm in the Village Hall

Councillors:	D Cook (DC) - Chairman T Jones (TJ) H Warhurst (HW)
	B. Funnell (BF)
Clerk:	
RFO:	
NYC:	Councillor present
Public:	4 Members of the public present

## Minutes

Min No:		Resp.
24/134	To Receive and Approve Apologies for Absence by an Elected Member	
	Apologies from Councillor Barbara Funnell	
24/135	To Approve and Sign the Minutes for the 31st January	
	The Minutes were approved and signed.	
24/136	To Note Any Business (or other) Interests by Elected Members	
	There were none reported.	
24/137	Police Report	
	No police report had been received to circulate to Councillors before the	HW
	meeting. HW to make enquiries to secure regular reports.	
24/138	Neighbourhood Watch Report	HW
	No Neighbourhood Watch report had been received. HW to follow up	
24/139	Opportunity for Public Participation	
	4 Members of the public present. Invited to speak at appropriate times later	
	in the meeting.	
24/140	Beyond Housing	DC
	No Report had been received this month	
24/141	Recreation Ground	
	• Annual Inspection booked for April but no date would be notified.	
	Any new maintenance jobs highlighted by the Inspection would be prioritised.	TJ/DC
	• TJ could not guarantee to continue making weekly checks. Les	
	Sutton-Haigh to be asked to undertake this. DC	
	<ul> <li>Ground too wet to lay rubber chippings. Waiting for better weather</li> </ul>	
	to organise a work party to weed and prepare the area beneath the	
	climbing frame.	

Signed:Original signed by D Cook, Chair of the Parish CouncilDate24-04-2024Issued by Hazel Warhurst on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council



	• The Cycle Path group reported verbally that they were collecting estimates and gathering detail about existing courses.	
24/142	<b>Defibrillators</b> An email was expected explaining what must happen to replace the Unit before the expiry date is reached.	
24/143	Website	
	No requests for training at present. Agreed to wait for more information about the necessity to have a .gov.uk email address.	
24/144	Neighbourhood Plan	
	• Agree to conduct a new Housing Needs Survey - recommended every five years. DC to liaise with DH to start the process.	DC
21/011	Coast To Coast National Trail:	
21/011	Coast to Coast National Trail. A footbridge over the A19 would be the best solution but it is unlikely the funds required will be made available. The alternative plan to re-route the walk via the Black Swan crossing or via the Tontine flyover would severely damage the economy of Parish businesses.	DC
	Business Items Brought Forward	
24/145	An advert for the Parish Council Vacancy would be printed and distributed.	
23/078	An advert for replacement of Clerk/RFO would be printed and widely distributed.	
24/146	The Parish Council Laptop is with the Chairman pending a new Clerk being found.	
24/147	Polite notices about parking over dropped kerbs at the two Ingleby Cross bus stops had been displayed and the situation seemed to have improved.	
22/009	20's Plenty signs to be fixed to telegraph poles around the villages as stakes not allowed in grass verges.	DC
	New Business Items	
24/148	Residents at the top of Cross Lane were to be approached about safety issues and car parking. A resident at the meeting commented that cars parking on pavements is becoming more frequent in the two villages.	DC
	Reminder that this is not acceptable to be included in a community message.	HW
24/149	Correspondence and Meetings	

Signed:Original signed by D Cook, Chair of the Parish CouncilDate24-04-2024Issued by Hazel Warhurst on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council



	Mr Sutton-Haigh emailed that he had cleaned the Information Panel near the Water Tower. He promised to check it regularly and also treat the wooden frame. Thanks were expressed to Mr Sutton-Haigh,	
24/150	Planning Applications	
	None received	
	Query regarding planning permission for rendering walls following concern	
	of a resident. The Chairman would visit the property in question with	DC/TJ
	another Councillor and speak to the owner.	-
	Finance	
24/151	Bank account reconciliation	
24/131	No questions arose from a review of the Bank Reconciliation.	
24/152	To approve any payments of accounts falling due	
27/132	Payments previously notified were approved.	
24/153	To note the amount of Vat to be repaid by HMRC	
24/133	Pending	
		DC
24/154	North Yorkshire Councillor's Report	
, _o .	Councillor Hugill explained the difficult financial situation of the Council.	
	~ higher demands for adult social care.	
	~ higher demands for children's special needs,	
	~ half of the council budget goes on care.	
	~councils are reducing the number of buildings to reduce	
	cost, while trying to maintain a presence in each county.	
	More money was needed in many areas to maintain services - particularly in	
	the Care sector. Levelling up meant that some Councils would be required	
	to charge a higher rate of Council Tax than before the Unitary authority was	
	created. Our residents would see an increase of +4.9%. The Locality Budget	
	had been retained and applications for funding would be considered in due	
	course.	
	Councillor Hugill suggested approaching an accountant to look after the PC	HW
	accounts. HW to speak to a resident who might be willing to take this on.	
24/155	Chairman's closing remarks	
	DC thanked everyone for their attendance	
24/150		
24/156	Date of Next Meeting	
, 200	Wednesday 27th March at 7.00pm	

Signed:Original signed by D Cook, Chair of the Parish CouncilDate24-04-2024Issued by Hazel Warhurst on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council